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January 15, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jimes McKnight
Desument Control Branch
Division of Information Support Services

FROM Scott Newberry, Branch Chief
Instrumen*ation and Control Systems Eranch
Division ot Systems Technology

SUBJECT: RELEASE OF REPORT TO THE PUBLIC DOCUMENTS ROOM

On September 20, 1990 James M. Taylor wrote to Mr, Beck of the BWR COwners Group
to inform them of his deci<un on an appeal to the ATWS rule., At the time, Mr,
Taylor referenced a EGAG Letter fieport, “A Review of Niversity in Trip Units,"
dated February 1990, 1h¢ report contained data proprietary to Genera!
Electric, and, therefore, could not be released to the Public Document Room as
required, Mr, Taylor stated that the staff would obtain a sonroprietary
version of that report and forward it as soon as poscible to v« Public
Document. Room, | am enclosing the non-proprietary version of thet report. The
report has been reviewed by Mr, R, M, Fairfia’ c# General Electic, and the
NRC staff have modified the report to convi:-m with his requirements,

Should you have any additiona! question or comments, please contact Paul
Loeser of the NRC staff at (301) 492-0825.

Original signed by

Scott Newberry, Branch Chief
Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
Divisiun of Systems Technology

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: J. Taylor/EDO w/o enclosure
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